

Sander-Martijn Milks

347.952.5236

sander@sander-martijn.com

11 N. 3rd St., Stroudsburg, PA 18360

SUMMARY

I am a professional photographer whose primary strengths are creativity, leadership, initiative and a strong inclination to view each situation as a unique set of circumstances and solutions. Prior to my work as a photographer I led a successful career as a top level software programmer, Internet Applications Engineer and Architect for more than twelve years. My objective is to find a position where my experience can be applied and I can continue to grow.

WORK EXPERIENCE

1996 – present

Independent Photographer

sander-martijn.com

haiti.sander-martijn.com

Photographer for various organizations and individuals as well as personal projects. Fields worked in include Fashion, Music, Art, Documentary, Film Stills, Events, Wedding, and Product photography.

Recent clients include Milly Magazine, Kite Mafia, Moonlight Entertainment, May 47 Ent., Alive Experience, NBAF, Brooklyn Fashion week, Casual Express, Vain Glorious, Corey Golden, Katherine Tanner.

2006 – 2009

THE BRIDGE STUDIO, Owner and Manager

Started The Bridge Studio, a photo rental studio in Williamsburg, Brooklyn. Manage all aspects of the business including promoting, booking, equipment acquisition, upkeep and rental and assisting clients with their shoots. I also teach seminars on photography and studio usage from basic to advanced levels.

2001 - 2006

Java and interface developer and architect

Worked closely with clients to help them identify which technologies were best suited to drive their business objectives. Working with a company at every stage of design and implementation enabled me to build long term relationships based on the confidence that a product will be delivered that met their requirements.

1999 - 2001

ORGANIC, INC, Senior Interface Engineer

Lead Interface Engineer and Architect. Responsibilities included leading projects, mentoring Interface Engineers, establishing and documenting template architecture and user interface requirements. This process required close collaboration with clients and other internal departments such as project managers and the creative team.

Project leads included bloomingdales.com, csfbdirect.com, uswest.com, prosperoconsulting.com, chase.com

1997 - 1999

OGILVY & MATHER, Macintosh Support Manager and Tech

Managed a team of technicians supporting 700 Macintosh users in a mixed PC/Mac environment of 1500 users. Responsible for ensuring that the team kept all computers operating smoothly, integrating with the network, setting up new computers and handling emergencies as they arose.

EDUCATION AND AWARDS

1996 - 1997

NEW YORK UNIVERSITY

Computer Science and Music History

1994 - 1996

TEMPLE UNIVERSITY

Music History and Voice

1991 - 1994

MANHATTAN SCHOOL OF MUSIC Preparatory Division

Graduated with honors

1993

Eagle Scout

Order of the Arrow. Eagle project was bicycle safety rodeo and bike helmet promotion. Helped influence Pennsylvania law requiring children to wear bike helmets in 1994.

SOLO EXHIBITIONS

Rokovoko, Soma and The Bushwick Arts Project.

INTERVIEWS

Muster Magazine, Resource Magazine and Epson.

SPONSORSHIPS

Epson